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New Mexico
GAS COMPANY®

AN EMERA COMPANY

[

March 15, 2023

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: New Mexico Gas Company
120 Day Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water HBP-022

Dear Mr. Jones,

As required by Condition 11 of Permit HBP-022, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) hereby reports that there
were two tests of new pipe less than 25,000 gallons this reporting period. The reporting period is from October
15,2022 to February 12, 2023.

Please call me at (505) 895-2549 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

il

Kasey Anderson
Environmental Scientist

Released to Imaging: 3/15/2023 10:46:02 AM



Received by OCD: 3/15/2(

New Mexico Gas Company
Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022
Report: October 16, 2022 through February 12, 2023

Volume of
Location of Test Discharge Source and Quality of Test
Section Township Range Date of Test (gallons) Water
32 178 32E 10/19/2022 2,538 City of Loving
4and 5 21S 31E 10/20/2022 80 City of Odessa
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Jones, Brad, EMNRD

From: Fiedler, Marcelle F. <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Jones, Brad, EMNRD

Cc: Tafoya, Alisha R.; Anderson, Kasey R.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notification of a hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Hello Brad,

This is an email notification for a hydrostatic test-water discharge in Lea County, NM:
After hydrostatic testing new pipe, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 2,583 gallons of water
e The source water is the City of Loving
e The discharge location is within: T17S R32E Section 32

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place October 19, 2022. Water will be discharged along the NMGC
ROW following the conditions of the NMGC’s 120 day temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.
Thanks
Marcelle

Marcelle Fiedler

New Mexico Gas Company

A TECO Energy Company
Environmental Supervisor
7120 Wyoming Blvd. NE Ste 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

Office: 505-697-3516
Cell:  505-220-1056

New email address is: Marcelle.fiedler@nmgco.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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Jones, Brad, EMNRD

From: Anderson, Kasey R. <Kasey.Anderson@nmgco.com>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Jones, Brad, EMNRD

Cc: Fiedler, Marcelle F.; Martinez-Barrera, Julio C.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notification of a Hydrostatic Test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Hello Brad,

This is an email notification for a hydrostatic test-water discharge in Eddy County, NM:
1. After hydrostatic testing new pipe, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 80 gallons of water
e The source water is the City of Odessa, TX
e The discharge location is within: T21S R31E Section 5d and T21S R31E Section 4c

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place October 19 or 20, 2022. Water will be discharged along the
NMGC ROW following the conditions of the NMGC'’s annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Kasey Anderson

Environmental Scientist

New Mexico Gas Company

Email: Kasey.Anderson@nmgco.com
Work Mobile: 505-895-2549

New Mexico

Emess G AS COMPANY®

| AM EMERA COMPAMY

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXiCO

Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720

District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 197328

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division

District Il

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 1220 S St Francis Dr.

Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV
12I:0n3(.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, INC. 277930
P.O. Box 97500 Action Number:
Albuquerque, NM 87199 197328
Action Type:
[UF-HP] HBP Permission (HBP)

CONDITIONS

Created | Condition Condition
By Date

bjones | None 3/15/2023
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